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NRC FORM 531M PART 1 U.5. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
{4-2008)
10 CFR 2.201 .
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANGE INSPECTION -
1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2, NRG/REGIONAL OFFICE
Schiumberger Technolagy Corporation o
300 Schiumberger Drive U.8, Nuclear Ragulatory Commission
Sugar Land, TK 77478 Region IV, §12 £ast Lamar Blvd, Suite 400
Site: Mile 22 % Spur Road, Kenai, AK Arlington, Texas 76011-4125
REPORT NO: 2011-002 :
3, DOCKET NUMBBR 4, LICENSE NUMBER 5, DATE OF INSPECTION
030-06388 42-00080-03 August 10 to 24, 2011
LICENSEE:

The ingpection was an examination of the sctivities conducted under your license as they relate Lo radiation safety and to compliance with the Nucleer
Regulatory Gommizsion (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your lieense, The inspection consisted of selestive expminations of
proceduras and tepresentative records, interviews with parsonnyl. and observations by tha Inspactor. The inspection findirigs are a8 follows:

D 1. Based on the Inspeation findings, no viclations ware Identtfied.

D 2. Pravious violation(s) cloged,

E] 3, The violations(s), specifically deseribad to you by the Inspector aa non-cited viglatians, are not being sited becduse they were self- '
identfied, non-repslitive, and comective action was or & being taken, and the remaining criterla in the NRC Enfdrasemant Policy o exercise

disoretion, were satisfied.

D Non-Cited Viglation(s) was/ware discussed involving the following requiremant(s) und Comective Action(s);

. 4, Guring this Inspection certaln of your activitivs, s desgribed below snd/or attachad, were in violation of NRG réquirements and are being
gited. Thia form is @ NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which muy be subject lo posting In aceardanca with 10 CFR 18.11.

10 CFR 39,31 (a)(1) States that the licensee may not use a source. source holder, or logging tool that contalns ficknsed material unigss
the smallest component that is transported as a separate plece of aguipment with the liagnsed material inside baars a durable, legible,
and clearly visible marking of labal, Tha marking or label must contain the radiation symbol spactfiad in § 20,1801{a), without the
conventional color requirements. and the wording "DANGER (or CAUTION) RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL,"

Contrary to the ahove, the licansaa routinuly used Togging tools that contained licehsed material and the smallust componant that was
wansported a8 & separate piecs of equiprment with the licanses materal inside did not bear a durable, kgible, andlclearly visible
marking or lapel that contained the radiation symbol spacifed in § 20.1801(a} and the wording “DANGER (or CAUTION) RADIQACTIVE
MATERIAL," &pesifically. the llcansee routinely transported pulged neutron generator [6aging ook from thair fleld office in Kenal,
Alaska, to jobsites with licansed metertal Insida and the pulsed neutran generator logging tool did not bear a durabls, legible. and clearly
vigible marking or label that contsined tha radistion symbol spacified in § 20.1501(s) and the wording "DANGER (br CAUTION)
RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL” : :

The RSO stated that the reason for the violation was thet the Kenai field office was using an cbrolate labal, The 1ahel had bean
replaced by a label that not only had the UN number and comact shipping information, but also the radiation symbol (trefoil) and the
words "Cautlon Radiaactive Material," which catisfies 10 CFR 39.31(2)(1), Tha llcenses's correctiva actions Includid having the Kenal
fleld offloe raplace the obsolete labels with the eurrent version; and the REQ will send an alert (o all locations to cHeck thair stock of
labely and repluce B8 necessaly with the currant version.

Licenzee's Statement of Corrective Actlons for Item 4§, above,

I nereby stale that, within 30 days, the actions described by me 10 the inspector will be taken to cofrect the violations idemified, This atatement of
corrective actions ks made In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2,201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective staps which will be taken,

date when full complisnce will be achieved). | understand that no furthar written respo o NR required, unlegs specifically requested,
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

REGION IV

612 EAST LAMAR BLVD, SUITE 400
ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-4125

FACSIMILE

Name: Raymond Dickes License No.:  42-00090-03
Licensee: Schlumberger Technology Corporation Docket No.:  030-06388
Fax No.: 281-285-8526

Phone No.:  281-285-8775

From: Anthony Gaines

Date: August 25, 2011

Subject: Form 591 with one violation

Pages: 1 + transmittal

Mr. Dickes,

| am faxing you a NRC Form 591M which documents the inspection | performed on

August 10, 2011, at your Kenai, Alaska field office. The 591 has one violation that was
characterized in accordance with our Enforcment Policy as a Severity Level [V violation.
Please read the violation and your corrective actions carefully and if you agree with them,
please sign the 591 and fax it back to me as soon as possible at 817-860-8263. If you have
any questions about the violation or the 591 please call me at 817-860-8252.

Qe 9D o

Anthony D. Gaines
Nuclear Materials Safety Branch A



